Financial Agreement for School-Age Summer Care			
Rates per day - Grade as of Fall 2023		Other Fees:	
Kindergarten: \$62		Yearly Time Registration:	\$100
Grades 1-5: \$57		Deposit:	1 week's tuition
Little Beginnings offers drop-in care upon availability		Activities & Field Trips:	Extra & Billed Monthly based on attendance
Pricing includes 2 meals, an afternoon snack, our educational programming, supplies , sunscreen, and field trip t-shirt.			
 Contracted Hours Policy Each family has contracted hours of attendance. These are the outer limits for dropping off and picking up your child (ren). If you require care earlier or later then your contracted hours, you must receive written (or email) approval two weeks in advance. If your pre-approved extended care puts you over 10 hours, you would then pay \$10 per child for every hour or portion thereof over 10 hours per day, you will be charged a flat Extended Hours Fee of \$35 per child per week. In picking up or dropping off your child at the center outside of your contracted time, an overage fee of \$10 per child for every 10 minutes or portion thereof will be charged. These fees will be generated at the end of each week and added to your account. Advanced tuition payment (deposit) is due at the time of enrollment and is used for the last week of attendance or not. It deductions are given for sick days or holidays. There is a two day minimum for contracted care. A 10% discount of the lesser tuition will be granted to families with more one child enrolled at Little Beginnings. A 10% late fee will be added to your account if your tuition is not pail to each week. Fees will be added to your account if your tuition is not pail endeductions are given for sick days or holidays. There is a two day minimum for contracted care. A 10% late fee will be added to your account if your tuition is not pail endeductions are given for sick days or holidays. A 10% late fee will be added to your account if your tuition is not pail endeductions are given for sick days or holidays. A 10% late fee will be added to your account if your tuition is not pail endeductions are given for sick days or holidays. A 10% late fee will be added to your account if your tuition is not pail endeductions are given for sick days or holidays. A 300 charge will be added to your account if your tuition is not pail ended			care. It is in attendance or not. No care ranted to families with more than int if your tuition is not paid on reginning at 6:00 p.m. on the te fee will be raised to 20%. It if we receive any checks back thin a week. Instead you can cation day or pay for the missed day are paid days and not the Director. Please email any ith withdrawing your child from receives or introduce omers. veek of attendance at Little

(email) is required. Special circumstances may allow for the two-week notice to be waived. Vacation time does not carry over.

Child will be at Little Beginnings: Mondays Tuesdays Wednesdays Thursdays Fridays Contracted time for Drop-off: _____ am Contracted time for Pick:up: _____ I understand that my weekly tuition is \$_ __. I agree to pay my tuition on Friday of each week for the following week of care and understand that a late fee of 10% will be added to my account if I do not. I understand how vacation time can be used and will provide a written request two week prior. I understand my contracted hours and the Extended Hours Fee. Please Print Name of Child or Children Parent Signature Date